LOCAL NEWS.

Now Borne, Intitude. 35° 6' North.
Iongitude. 77° 3' West.
Sun rises, 4:37 | Length of day.
San new 7:14 | 14 hours, 17' minutes.
Moon sets at 10:58° p. m.

Harran for the New Berne firemen! Trent Chancil No. 41M Royal Area-

Copps in the neighborhood of Newport, Carturet county, are said to be very No. 1, with their elegant Sileby Engine,

A large excursion party of our colored citizens returned from Goldsboro last night of the same train bringing the gethe regular passenger coaches, a train of show their high appreciation of them as C. R. THOM Tens Pylews tuods

The M. E. Church Working Society gives notice of a delightful excursion to Morehead Gity on Tuesday the 21st. This will be a fine opportunity of spending a day at the seashore at little cost. A lively crowd of young ladies and gantlemen (will be in attendance. Pre-pare for a pleasant trip.

The excursion season is upon us. Next Tuesday the M. E. Church Working

Society will have an excursion to Morehead City; on the next day Peterson and Howell run a train-from Goldsboro and on the same day the Farmers' excursion from Policksville on the steamer Trent will ball at New Barne, and on the 20th the grand excursion to Nags Head on the steamer Shenundouh will leave New Berne.

ner Avstrale,

The Emira, Capt. Ben. Payne, from Wysocking with corn and onts.

The Mary S., Capt. Jim Berry, from Juniper Bay with corn, cats, and a fine lot of cabinates Planta WEITE PLANIOTIA

The crop of plums in this section has The finest we have seen were brought from Mrs. J. R. Bell's orchardent Har-lows, Anderet county our Thursday by Mr. J. H. Beoten They were the Wild Goose variety, singe, blood red, sweet and delicious.

didden How. Our Swansboro correspondent has been trace dispression and forwarded the saw trace Trace saw fish captured near that place. Through the kindness of Mr. E. B. Hargett we are in posses sion of the verificale instrument, which may be seen in our office up to September the first, when we shall turn it over to the Graded School Museum.

The Journal acknowledges with thanks the hearty cheers given by the firemen while passing the office last night, and also for the musical enterteinment afterwards. In the absence of the editor in chief, the office is with-out in orator, and for that reason no appreciative "address" could be given in response to the "call." But the "force" and the three cheers, just the same.

A Good Farmer.
We the the following from the Fal-

con, of Elizabeth City. Mr. Sanderlin is a great the grand for the repet tent to any community: Rev. G. W. Sanderlin, the "progres-

Rev. G. W. Sanderlin, the "progres-alve farmer" has over 200 acres in rice, and it is introduction every way. He also has the limest and cleanest hay field, of 65 acres of Timothy and Red Top, over program a tide bection. He is now busily engaged in mowing the same, using machinery of the improved kind—i. e. be is having it done as he is rather bulky for a driver for either mower or rake.

Mr. J. H. Manu, of Newport, is in the city. He came up for medical treatment for a discolated hip. He is accompanied by Mr. W. D. Delamar, and an placed himself under the treatment of the Doctors Hughes. He claims to be the worst crippled man in the State.

Twenty year thinks had his left shoul-

n. T. Maylow, Esq., of Payboro, has started from a vinit to New York on linear connected with the onate of demands, the lets J. H. Flanner.

THE VICTORIOUS FIREMEN.

A Glorious Beception.

Last night when the long train bearg the New Berne Steam Fire Engine Company and their magnificent engine rolled in at the depot a fusilade of rockets, ringing of bells, blowing of whistles, booming of cannon and the shout of hundreds of voices joined in the grand HURRAH that greeted the victorious firemen on their return from Wimington.

The Atlantic Fire Engine Company the Mechanics Hook and Ladder Comcitizens and firemen and to rejoice at their success in the noble contest with their brethren of our sister

city of Wilmington A tri-umpha seat had been arranged for the reception of the trophies which consisted of the elegant silver pitcher, goblet and a fine brass clock. These were soon placed upon the seat and borne by four stalwart firemen, took position to join in the procession, which was quickly formed and the long line of torches reminded spectators of the Cleveland and Scales demonstration in November*

Led by the beautiful strains of the Silver Cornets the immense throng noved off, turning down Queen street to Graves, down Graves to Middle, down Middle to South Front, down South Front to Craven, up Craven, to Broad, up Broad to the enof the returning gine house visitors. Here a grand illumination of Chinese lanterns, and a flood of light eemed to vie with the rejoicing people in the demonstration.

Inside there was prepared something to refresh the inner man. A sumptuous supper, ice lemonade and other coolerifics in grand profusion, where all who were hungry might be fed and those who were thirsty might drink.

Along the streets deposits of rosin were placed at the crossings and were flaming in welcome. At the Middle and Broad crossing a detachment of skilled gunners were working their piece in regular war style, and making the welkin ring when the lanyard was pulled, while the sidewalks were literally jammed with 'innocent spectators" of the loveliest type. The red glare of the blazing torches lighting up the smiling faces, creating one grand penorama of love and beauty.

As the procession reached the end of the name of Santone. The people to swiid the flooding of the lands on the had better beware of him, or they will south side of the lake, to which they we suppose to communicate the good thin the season for deer hunting has Norfolk Ledger. we suppose to communicate the good tidings to the serial inhabitants that NEW BERNE WAS REJOICING OVER THE SAFE RETURN OF VICTORIOUS FIREMEN.

The Body by Metery Branch Found. The body of the unfortunate victim of a horrible murder near Adams creek, Carterer county, beretefore published,

has at last been found.

The slayer, whether designedly or not, had effectually cluded the searching parties by burying the corpse under the roots of a tree that had been blown up situated on a high point of ground in full view of a dwelling house, leavng the shovel used in handling the earth, on the top of the grave, which only covered the body less than a foot ip depth, which he merely concealed by a few pieces of brush thrown upon the whole to divert attention of casual passers in that vicinity. An inquest held, found the jaw broken and the skull crushed by a blow from something sufficient to fearfully manufe the poor sufferer and produce instant death. Bightsen days had clapsed between the commission of the crime and discovery of the body, owing greatly to the facts above stated, the placing of the body in a place so public that suspicion would not attach to it as one for search, while the deep swamps and out-of-the-way places received the most rigid scrutiny. The perpetrator of the crime, Petteway, is still at large, and what steps have been taken for his arrest have not comb to our knowledge, but it is to be hoped he may be brought to speedy justice. skull crushed by a blow from something

places by the explosion of a gun, a severe cut on both legs, skull nearly brotest acts, and him a him joint discipled. Not with annuing all these notices he has killed more deer than any other num in Carteret county, often bringing down two at a shot, his in the city seteral. He reports the county of the property of the set of the section of the sec time of the accident. Capt. Frisbee was in the cabin of the Helen Rosy, heard the boy holler, went on deck and discovered him about one hundred and fifty yards from the schooner in the act of sinking. Capt. Louis Brown, col. was anchored near by and also saw him when in the act of sinking.

The body was recovered after considerable drauging and Dr. H. G. Bates and connected with the estate of uncless the latest of the necident.

A CHURCH IN A TURULE.

Pastor, Elder and Deacon on Trial By a Special JOURNAL Reporter. NEWPORT, July 15, 1885.

Mayor Doughty's court, of Tuesdalast, oxcited considerable interestamong the colored people in this community. The colored Baptist, charge here, of which Henry Dudley is pastor held a meeting last Monday night fo the purpose of disciplining several of the members for attending services a another church at Hull Swamp when they went to hearthe Rev. J. H. Brown

The pastor, Rev. Henry Dudley, pe sided at the meeting. He arese and a the Mechanics Hook and Ladder Com-pany, with the Silver Cornet Band and citizens easier enumerated by acres than otherwise, were at the station to welcome the returning veterans and the administration of the Lord's supper, and who appeared on this occasion a counsel for the recalcitant members arose and asked if he would not be al owed to sit in the meeting.

"Sit down," said the paster, "or I'll chaw you up and spit you out." A tumult immediately followed, and

Deacon Bell sent for the town sergeant When the officer arrived he found the loors of the church barred and the outsiders armed with clube. He arrested Deacon Jarvis Bell first, and then the pastor, Rev. Henry Dudley, and Elder W. M. Dudley, who all gave bonds for their appearance before Mayor Doughty next morning.

The Mayor sat patiently for hours to hear the cases, and a large crowd was

In the course of the trial Deacon Bell pleaded in his own defense that: "I was de one dat sent for de peace to qualify de meetin', an' I was de fust one interested." He was fined \$1.00 and cost. Rev. Henry Dudley, when called upon to speak in his defense, responded in a long speech, in which he said he was born and raised in Carteret county; old man Joe Hardesty raised him on the clams and oysters of Carteret county; and he was not to be scared off. He was fined \$5 and cost, the court being of the opinion that he was the cause of the row Elder W. M. Dudley, who was caught

in the squabble as counsel for the of fending members of the church, wa fined five cents and cost. He submitted

There were many comments by the bystanders on the character of the disturbance. Enoch Hargett, colored, observed that "for do same cause I had to sing a mandavitageinst my own life for eight days, and de nigious here am de most oncontemptible d—n niggers I cher saw. Sylvia said that Henry Dudley thad

'axed her some very onfair question

first."

Mayor Doughty gave them some very good, sound, moral advice, and the court adourned.

Richlands Items

There has been a considerable im provement in crops the last week. We have a quack doctor in Richlan

game has been captured yet. The Quaker Bridge branch road is rapidly growing up, and the bridges are very dangerous; if something is not

over it this fall. The bug Annual Union Sunday school picnic will be held at Alum Springs August 12, in which all the Sunday schools in the county have made arrangements to participate.

done for it, there will not be any pa

Cad Koonce went wishing the other day and reported at night to his family that an old sow had eat his fish; when the truth leaked out, Cad had put them in pawn for two glasses of hard cider.

The neighborhood of Haw Branch was visited on the 10th by a severe wind and hail storm, doing much damage to crops and fruit trees. Mr. F. W. Harget says he was 1½ days, with three hands, re-placing the fence that was blown down

placing the fence that was blown down on his farm.

The Methodist Sunday-school Conference was held in the Methodist Church last Saturday; 250 or 300 people were in attendance. The music furnished by our excellent organist, Mrs. J. E. Rhodes, with the happy voices of the children, was in itself enough to convince all of the benefit of Sunday-schools. The meeting was addressed by the pastor, Rev. A. G. Gaunt, Mr. W. H. Rhodes and the Superintendent, Dr. C. Thompson, Each speaker was listened to with the greatest interest and said much in behalf of the great and important work of the Sunday-school. Dr. Thompson, in his earnest and eloquent appeal to the parents to give him their assistance in this work, reminding them of their neglect and the consequence which must follow, made in almost Believe that we were lastening to the great Sam Jones. A better diffine than that which followed the speaking has not been seen in Onslow county, noted for its splendid picnic dinners. In every sense the conformed was a success and enjoyed by all present.

Washington, July 12.—A belegans on his farm.

Washierron, July 12.—A below has been received from Special Lag. Armstrong relative to the threaten Indian trouble at the Cheyonne as Arapahoe Agency. The telegram say "Everything is quiet, and the India are willing to enrich and do whatever is required. I anticipate no trouble since they realize that the government is in carnest. They returned nine how today, said to have been teden. I party I reported out will be in tome row."

Kinston Itemsed

The Friends of Temperance have revived their organization here, with Rev. J. W. Jones at the head.

Dr. Weyher has a banana tree with its stalk loaded with blooms. The tree is growing in his flower garden.

Crops are really doing well in Lenoir county. That some of our Jones county neighbors have suffered periously from rain and high water. And the News and Capt. D. B. Walker, afathe News and

Observer, came near baying a sunstroke on Monday. He left his cork hetriet at home and trusted to a straw hat.

The address of Rev. A. F. Hires at the spots house on Sunday afternoon last before the meeting of W. C. T. U. is spoken of by those who heard, it as being

A band of thieves is operating in Woodington township; but one of them has been caged. Hopes are entertained of soon giving them quarters in the new steel calls. The infant child of Dr. H. D. Harper died on Saturday. On Exiday, the 10th, Mrs. Mary E. Bogers died at her residence in Kinston. She had been an invalid for more than a year. She

leaves three sons, all grown. Quite a number of our country friends are in attendance on the Inferior court.
Judge Jno. C. Wooten makes a capital
presiding officer. One of those who
took part in building the steel cells, in our jail, has now an opportunity of ex-amining the solidity of his work, from the insule. How shifting the scenes of

life. How easily we pass "from grave

to gay, from lively to severe." Saturday afternoon about dusk Frank Cox, colored got into a dispute with Noah Bright, colored, concerning the privilege of escorting a young woman, colored. The quarrel waxed warm; but after some time a truce was proclaimed and shirmishing ceased. Cox withdrew in good order; but Bright opened fire at that opportune moment, with a pocket pistol of small calibre. The ball lodged in the back of the victim In Tull attended the wounded tim. Dr. Tull attended the wounded man, On Sunday, the wounded man was walking about in his Sunday

The New Hyde County Canal.

The New Hyde County Canal.

The people of Hyde county, N. C.; one of the greatest corn growing counties in the State, tired of having only one outlet to Mattemaskeet Lake, in the centre of the corn region, some time since employed one of Captain Joseph Baker's dredges to cut a canal from Pamilies sound northward to the lake, the canal to be six feet deep and forty feet wide. The dredge has made one cut through and entered the lake, and is now engaged in widening the canal. Becoming impatient and fearful that the canal would not be ready for the shipment of the present crop, another of Captain west not be ready for the shipment of the present crop, another of Captain Baker's dredges has been engaged, and was last week taken down by Capt. J. J. Cole, in tow of the ting Nettie. Al-ready several wharves are being put up-on the lake shores, and a small steamer runs through the cut, making connec-tions with a tri-weekly steamer from tions with a tri-weekly steamer from Newberne, which has a landing at its mouth. Another object of the canal is

opened. Several parties have been out on the Quaker Bridge Road, but no MADRID, July 13.—Senor Villaverde has been appointed Minister of the In-terior and Admiral Pezuela Minister of Marine. With these exceptions, the Cabinet remains unchanged. The above appointments were made to fill the vacanous caused by the resignations of Senor Romeroly Hobledo and Senor Antequerally Bobadilla from the offices named. Long value of the control of the control

LONDON, July 13.—At Rye House, Hertfordshire, today Catholics attacked some Orangemen who were celebrating the battle of the Boyne. Clubs and stones were freely used on both sides, and many of the combatants were badly hurt. The pelics force was smallest to restore order, and the riot was finally quelled by the interention of the priests.

Miliacocchee ... Is the name of a flourishing village in

Is the name of a flourishing village in Coffee county, Georgia, on the line of the Branswick and Albany railroad.

Mr. D. E. Gaskin, a well known citizen of that village, writes under date of December 244:

Soon after my marrange, about four years ago, my wife was stricken with some trouble peculiar to her sex, which broke down her general health. In this condition she was soon after attacked with Inflammatory Rheumatism of such a swere type that it made her a cripple. She was reduced in flesh to sixty-five pounds, and came very near losing her life. She was attanded by three good physicians who treated her with some benefit, but the swelling in her joints never left her. Last summer the liftenmatism returned in a still more severe and painful form which seemed to defy the skill of all the doctors. She would almost go frantic with paint and would le and scream all day. A friend of mine, who is an engineer on the Brunswick & Albany Railroad, suggested that I should use Swift's Specific (S. S. S.), which I did. After she had taken one amill bottle she was up and able to walk over the house, and after taking the six amall bottles she is now able to be any kind of house work; the swelling has gone, all the pain has left her, and the is in better health than she ever was. The treatment before using the Swift's Specific cost me between \$350 to \$400, and six bottles of S. S. J. soot me six dollars.

they are really strong solutions of poisonous minerals—as Mercury, Potash etc. Be careful to get the genuine. Treatise on Blood and Skin Diseases mailed free. The Swift Specific Co., Drawer 3, At-

For sale in New Berne at HANCOCK BROS.

At his home, near New Berne, on th

16th inst., of catarrh of the stomach Michael Green, colored; aged 58 years Funeral this afternoon from his late residence at 3 o'clock. Friends and sequantances invited to assend.

COMMERCIAL.

DOMESTIC MARKET. COTTON SEED-\$10.00. SEED COTTON-\$3.50. BARRELS-Kerosene, 49 gals., 85c. Turpesting-Hard, \$1,00; dip, \$1.55. TAB-750.a\$1.25.

CORN-60a70c. BEESWAX-20c. per lb. HONEY—60c. per gallon. BEEF—On foot, 5c. to 760. COUNTRY HAMS—12c. per b.

LARD—10c. per lb.
EGGS—75c, per dozen.
FEESH PORK—6c. per pound.
PEANUTS—60a75c. per bushel.
FODER—75c.a\$1.00 per hundred. Onions-\$1.00 per bushel. FIELD PEAS-HIDES-Dry, 10c.; green 5c. PEACHES-\$2.00 per bushel. APPLES-30a50c. per bushel.

Hongy-40c. per gallon. Tallow-5c. per lb. CHICKENS-Grown, 40a50c.; spring

MEAL-65c. per bushel. OATS-40 cts. per bushel. TURNIPS-50c. per bushel. Wool-10a16c. per pound. POTATOES-Sweet, 25a50c. WHOLESALE PRICES.

NEW MESS PORK-\$12.00. SHOULDERS-Smoked, No. 2, 16c. prime, 6c.

C. R. and L. C. R. -6 c. FLOUR—\$4,00a.50.*
LARD—72c. by the tierce.
NAILS—Basis 10's, \$2,50.
SUGAR—Granutated, 72c. SALT-90c.a\$1.00 per sack. MOLASSES AND SYBUPS-20a450 Внот-\$1.60. KEROSENE-10c.

Grandest Excursion

The M. E. CHURCH WORKING SOCIETY

Excursion to Morehead City and Return, Tuesday, July 21st.

Fare for round trip, \$1.90; children 50 conts neinding boat fare to beach, where they will pend the day.

Train leaves at NINE o'clock, A.M., returning in the evening of the same day. # Plenty of refreshments.

Tickets for sale at the Bank of Green, Foy & Co. and stores of F. Uirich, J. V. Williams, and b, the indies of the society.

J. V. WILLIAMS, Secy. T. A. GREEN, Mannger. jul 17 dtd

Special Meeting.

A Special Meeting of the Stockholders of the New Berne and Pamlico Steam Transportation Company will be held at the Cotton Exchange Rooms on Monday, July 27th, at 4 p.m.
By order of Board of Directors

T. A. GREEN. jul 16 dtd

Superintendent Wanted.

Applications to fill the office of the SUPÉR-NTENDENT of the COLORED GRADED SCHOOL of New Berne, will be received by the undersigned till August 15, 1885.

A thoroughly competent and experienced sducator is wanted for this position.

Address W. M. WATSON, Sec.

Sth Township School Committee,
juliedly wim New Berne, N. C.

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA.

Six new Professors have recently been added to the Faculty, making a total of seven-tion instructors. All the Courses of Study invelopen enlarged and strengthened. Post-traduate instruction is offered in every de-partment. The next session begins August T. Epitrance examinations August 27, 28, 29, For catalogue containing information in regard to tuition, board, terms of admission, &c., spoit to c., apply to
HON. KEMP P. BATTLE, LL.D..
President,
ful #6dw2t Chapel Hill, N. C.

FOR SALE.

For the purpose of patting in larger ma-chingry, I will sell, for one-balf its value.

One 81 H. P. Bookwalter Engine and Boiler.

In perfect order, almost as good as new; ONE SIXTY NAW BHOWN GIN AND PEED-ER for THERE HUNDRED DOLLARS.

Also, ONF TEN HORSE POWER ENGINE AND BUILDER, the boiler suppresed to be 30 H, P.; ONE MEVENTY SAW EMORY GIN; ONE INGERSOLI, COTTON PRESS for THERE HUNDRED BOLLARS.

I will sell the above property, which can be seen on my farm near New Berne, separate or together. Apply ta New Berne, July 4, 1885, 1 E. R. Cox.

GRAND EXCURSION

NAGS HEAD

On Tuesday, July 28th. The Old Bominion Strambhip Company's

SHENANDOAH

will leave NEW BERNE at NINE o'clock.
A. M., for NACS TP. II. arriving there to time for supper that evening. Returning there to time for supper that evening. Returning the leave Sags Shad as FIVE Police of Piday morning, reaching New Berne in time to connect with train for Goldsboro in the afternoon. Thus giving a xeursionists twofull days and three nights at the far-famed Nags Head Hotel, and two thys of beautiful salling on the magnificent waters of Neure River, ramilio, trouten and Albemeric Henneys a fine view of all the Lighthoness on the reach removaed Hoanoke island, as well se Ceracoke, Hatterns and Oregon Inlets; the mouths of Bay. Panilio. Romoke infine mountains known as Kill bevil Hills.

Every convenience for driving, salling salling, fishing and daneing will be found at the Hotel, whose promieter, James M. Whidbee, Esq., superintends in person, assisted by his accomphished wife.

TICKETS FROM Goldsboro to Kags Head and return \$350 La Grange Kinston New Berne Morehend City Fare at Nags, Head Hotel, from supper Tues-

day evening until Friday morning, has been put to the low rate of \$3,00.

put to the low rate of \$5.00.

There will be dinner on Tuesday, breakfast and dinner on Friday, at lifty cents each meal, furnished on the steamer, but persons destring to do so may take lunch along and save that expense. The whole expanse of the trip from New Herne will be \$6.50, the cheapest on record.

Ladies travelling in parties or alone, without gendleman escorts, will receive attention from the Captain, Purser and Manager, who will see that rooms, are secured at the Hotel and that every convenience and protection on the ship is afforded them.

For full particulars see handlefts.

For full particulars see handbiffs. JOHN D. YEOMANS julii did wit Manager

HORNER SCHOOL, Oxford, N. C.,

A Clamical, Mathematical and Scientific Academy, with Military Organfratton and Discipline.

The Fall Term of 1885 begins Monday,

An ample corps of able instructors is pro vided, and the school thoroughty roulipped for efficient work.

Terms for board and tuition the same as

Send for Catalogue. J. H. & J. C. HORNER.

J. V. WILLIAMS.

HEADQUARTERS FOR

Pork, Side Meat, Lard and Flour.

CHEAP.

Iul II d6m

WHOLESALE ONLY.

Notice.

SFALED PROPOSALS to FURNISH SHET L
ROCK for EXTENDING THE WALLS OF
CEDAR GROVE CEMETERY, will be teceived by the undersigned until TWELVE,
M. TUESDAY, JULY 21st. 1885. The right to
reject any and all bids reserved.
Specifications, Plans, etc., furnished en application to Cemetery Committee.
ALEX MILLER,
F. W. HANCUCK,
V. A. CRAWFORD,
Cemetery Committee.

Cemetery Committee New Berne, N. C., July 7th, 1885

NEWBERN RICE MILL FOR SALE.

This Valuable Property, located near Union Point, consisting of One Engine, forty horse power, Two Cylinder Rollers of ample capacity, equipped with nine latest improved "Brotherhood" pesties, and all necessary muchinery for turning out first class goods, is offered at Private Sale for a division. Good wharf, at which any vessel can load that

can trade in Hattorns. Bids for the mill without the real estate will e entertained.

Apply to a says harred) de MRS. E. B. KLEIS, July I dlm Executrix.

Brick! Brick! 125,000 Bricks

Now ready and for sale LOW, delivered either at my yard or in the city.

Also prepared to contract for Erick Work of any kind.

Call on or address

R. P. WILLIAMS

Sheriff's Sale, the total bat

By virtue of excentions in my hamis in favor of Edia frangert & Co., and J. H. Winkleman, & Co., sealinst U. 4, Make, I will soll at the Court House, in the City of Nawbern, N. C., at Public Auction, on MONDAY, the THERD DAY of AUGUST. A. D. 1885, at TWHAYER of clock, Midday, the following new control of the court o at Public Auction, on MONDAY, the THICL DAY of AUGUST A. B. 1885, at TWELVE of clock, Midday, the following property via That certain lot of land situated in the said city of Newbern, on the cast side of Mersing street, between the said that the two new house of the said that the two new house or that part of lot Number 238, according to the plan of said til, S. Mace, being the whole of that part of lot Number 238, according to the plan of said city, conveyed to said U. S. Mace by Wm. H. Paarce and wife, are on the past thereof allotted for a homestend.

Also, the highest of the land whereon said store is altimated, excented to said U. S. Mace by Chairs, Road and others.

Also, the known building on "finated House Whard," foot of said Middle absol, dollaring two states formerly occupied by said U. S. Mace sud E. H. Lane.

Also the lease of the land whereon said the said to the lease of the land whereon said where sud E. H. Lane.

Also the lease of the land whereon said building is situated, excented to said U. S. Mace and E. H. Lane.

Also the lease of the land whereon said building is situated, excented to said U. S. Mace and E. H. Lane.

Also the lease of the land whereon said building is situated, excented to said U. S. Mace by ho, and Jos. H. Hunther Stanfill of Craten Chair.

This last day of July, less.